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From:
Sent: ber 2017 10:04 AM
To:
Cc .
Subject: Incident Report Senate Bollards 29/11 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: doc00294220171130100012.pdf
UNCLASSIFIED
s 22

FYI please see attached Incident Report from Driver|g 22

29/11

in relation to the damage caused at the Senate on

COMCAR

A: Building 6, Wetlands Foreshore, 1 Dairy Road, FYSHWICK ACT 2609

UNCLASSIFIED



Section A
Member
Agency
Details

Section B
Driver
Details *

Section C
Member
Vehicle

Details *

Section D
Accident
Details

Australian Government

Comcover

Member Agency Name
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Coméover Member Services
Motor Vehicle Claim Report

l

Details of person within member agency to contact concerning the claim:

Name

Business Address
Telephone

Email

l Fax

Date that you or the organisation first became aware of the claim I / /

Name of Driver

Business Address

Telephone

Licence Number

Is the driver named above the
principal driver?

Did the driver consume any
alcohol or take any drugs
within 12 hours prior to the
accident?

Did the Police perform a
breath or blood test?

[ Yes I No
[ Yes No
l[;_;_g]gxs, if so please state the reading %

Please indicate the cover that applies to you/vehicle
(] Comprehensive (repairs to your vehicle are covered under the policy)
[ Third Party Property damage only (repairs to your vehicle are not covered under the policy)

Vehicle Registration Number

Year

Number of occupants
(including the driver) at the
time of the incident

Make and Model A/OLAEN CAPR/ICE
Colour A& /7E I Odometer reading

onNE

Was anyone injured?

[ Yes

(o

If, so in which vehicle and how?

Date of accident *

KXY [// (77 |Time 9 -0 apn

Location of accident * SLNATE LNTRAKCE N (PRLID MENTAR Y PDR/VE
Was it reported to the Police? [ Tes if so give details below ] I No
Police Station OAN ' S/TE

Officer's Name

—

Officer’s Telephone

Who do the Police consider
responsible?

Comcover Member Services
Locked Baa 4830

Email claims@comcover.com.au
Fax (03) 9297 9375




L
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COMCAR INFORMATION/LOST PROPERTY REPORT

This-report is to be completed immediately upon identifying a situation that may require

action by the Client Liaison Manager; on request from a COMCAR Manager or Supervisor;

or following the discovery of lost property in a vehicle. The report must be lodged prior to

the cessation of duty. You should note that this report can be released unter the Freedom

of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) and as such, must be an accurate and true account of

COMCAR the details. Please contact-your COMCAR Manager or Supervisor if you have any questions
: or concerns regarding the completion of this document.

Austealian Government

PART A — CLIENT DETAILS

Client Name:

Reservation Number:

Additional # of Pax:

PART B — CATEGORY -

Type: & Accioent [ greakoown [ Late Venicee [ Reservations
(Tick as appropriate} | [T N conTACT | [ compraint [ Fvi 7 OtHer [ Auocations

For FYl / Other, please
provide details:

PART C — LOST PROPERTY ONLY

Type: [ prone [ sriercase _ O COMPUTER / TABLET [ bocuments
(Tick as appropriate] | [ &, ages [J watter / Purse O clorsing [ omer

For Other, please provide

_ details:
Do you know who left the : .

St A
property in the vehicle? T ves D NO atg Allocator Advised? [ YES D NO
Allocator’s Name: ' Date / Time Advised:

PART D — DETAILED DESCRIPTION

Date: | R9.// /7 Time: ?.Qoq,,l Vehicle Rego:
Scheduled Pickup Time: Actual Pickup Time: Drop Time:

/. APPROKCERD THE BoilARAS 70 74 SENAZTLE
LENTRANCE OF [ BRUAMENT ISk, [ PISHER THE
/NTERCOM LBp77oN Ardi TER For 1 COWPLE BF
SEConAS, THE BOALARAS ANENT DoaA, 7HE GREEA!
L)Qu7T CAME on. [ [fROCEEAES 7RO s TAi/e
BOLLPmRAS L E THE SEcoD SE7 OF B0LLARIS
ANERE GONG RNowAN, 7 AF9S ALmosS7 7Rou gk
THE FIRST SDET7 0F LBOLLARAS LINEAS THEY CAMe
WP THE SECOANRD BE7 0F B0LLARAS alere DHoain
/) STOPPER THE CAR BETNEEA 7TxE 7o S&E7-S
OF BOKLARDS AND TORNEDL TiE FAzARD KIGHrs
oA -

/) RANG TE TELE PHONE NOUM BER ONMN Tr/& Continuedoverleaf..




Accident
Description

Section F
Witness

Please note
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Australian Government Comcover Member Services
Motor Vehicle Claim Report

Comcover

Please provide a brief description of how the accident occurred

MRLFONCTION OF THE BoALRARAS LIN/ILE DR/ WANG THROYGL
THE SENRTE ENTRAACE . FRESSED /NTERCOR, THE ¢ ﬁ
L1G 1T caphlRST, SET, T, S £ B044RARS KNENT QOMA THE TREEN
DRINNG THRBYGS THE BECONR SET oF B0LIRRAS LIERE §ornG

»

QDOMIN THE FIRST SE7 CHAME r)p v /7 7HE CTAR .

Please draw a diagram of accident at point of collision

Witness to accident (attach list if necessa
Name

Address

Telephone

Driver’s Declaration

1 declare that the use of the vehicle was authorised and the information provided in this claim form is correct in every

Driver’s Name Signature Date

* Mandatory field

Once completed, please send this form to Comcover Member Services.

Attachments
One quote for repair to member vehicle
Police Report (if available)

Name of person reporting the claim Signature of person reporting the claim Date
Name of Agency Insurance Contact Officer Signature of Agency Insurance Contact Officer Date
Comcover Member Services Email claims@comcover.com.au

Locked Raa 4830

Fax f03) 9297 9375



LABOUR AS PER AUTHORITY 37570

Original
Parts

1.

CO®NODGA LN

FRONT SUSPENSION CROSSMEMB

REAR SUSPENSION CROSS MEMBER

REAR BUMPER COVER

REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER

REAR BUMPER PARK DISTANCE SENSOR BEZE
REAR BUMPER MOULD - CHROME O/S

REAR BUMPER MOULD - CHROME N/S .

FUEL TANK

FUEL TANK MOUNTING BAND

SPARE WHEEL WELL

SPARE WHEEL WELL SEALANT (BETASEAL 300
N/S/R LOWER ARM

EXHAUST SYSTEM ... REPORT

REAR CROSSMEMBER MOUNTING BOLT
EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD (CENTRE)

TRANS TUNNEL TIE BRACKET REAR

. N/S/R SUSPENSION TRAILING LINK

. N/S/R SUSPENSION LOWER ARM

. N/S/R SUSPENSION UPPER ARM

. N/S/R SUSPENSION LINK

. N/S/R SUSPENSION JOINT LOWER ARM
. N/S/R SUSPENSION BUSH LOWER ARM

N/S/R SUSPENSION JOINT UPPER ARM

. N/S/R SUSPENSION BUSH UPPER ARM

1,355.39
323.50




Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Informai@1 A8t2B8Pocument 4



S 22



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



Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 18-21 - Document 4



Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Informai@1 A8t2B8Pocument 4





